From: Karen Creed (Mara) | NN

Sent: Friday 27 June 2025 15:43

To: Joanne Staunton (MARA) <

Cc: Jacinta Ponzi (MARA) <[ \/=tina Monaghan (MARA)
<

Subject: RE: For Approval - Minded To - GNI MUL240034
Joanne,
This is approved to issue.

Regards
Karen

Dr. Karen Creed
Director of Maritime Authorisations

= I B
An tUdaras Rialadla Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

An Dara Urlar, Teach Menapia, Pairc Ghné Roughmead,
Roughmead, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2" Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

MARA

An tUdaras Rialala Limistéir Mhuiri
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

From: Joanne Staunton (MARA) I

Sent: Friday 27 June 2025 14:59

To: Karen Creed (Mara) | NN

Cc: Jacinta Ponzi (MARA) |- \V\2rtina Monaghan (MARA)
e —

Subject: For Approval - Minded To - GNI MUL240034

Dear Karen,

Please find the determined documentation for Applicant GNI MUL240034 for your approval
[

| await your approval to issue.

Kind regards,

Joanne Staunton



Licence Authorisation Team
MARA

An tUdaras Rialala Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

An Dara hUrlar, Teach Menapia, Pairc Gn6 Dhraighni,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2" Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie

MARA

An tUdaras Rialala Limistésr Mhin
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority




